FW: Response to letter from Mrs. Nachiko Yakota;

lofl

Subject: FW: Response to letter from Mrs. Nachiko Yakota;
Date: Sat, 26 Nov 2005 22:40:48 -0800
From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: <fonvca@fonvca.org>

CC: "Mayor and Council - DNV" <Council@dnv.org>, "Senior Management Committee" <managecomm@dnv.org>,

<Davesadler@telus.net>, <jetatour@shaw.ca>, <JohnSharpe@shaw.ca>, <Qureshi28@shaw.ca>

>

> From: Ernie Crist

> Sent: Saturday, November 26, 2005 10:32 PM

> To: Nathalie Valdes

> Subject:  Response to letter from Mrs. Nachiko Yakota;

>

> Dear Mrs. Yakota (Nachiko).:

>

>

> Thank you very much for your kind words and your card. | can only tell
> you that despite all the frustrations of being on Council | received

> a great deal in return from the public. They have elected and

> re-elected me over and over again for 25 years and | am very much
> aware of what this means and | am truly humbled. Even when the going
> was tough | have felt that people were watching and providing

> spiritual support and guidance without necessarily speaking or

> writing.

>

> | truly appreciate your loyalty and | wish you and yours the very best
> also.

>

> Thank you again.

>

> Yours truly,

>

> Ernie

>

>
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